
FW: Mallow Contracts Ltd. W0266.- 
MCL 4ER Return Ballyhillogue 2013. 
MCL AER Return Ballyhillogue 2015.pdf 

. $ .  ., I ....,. . .,. . ,  .. . 

From: Jean Sayers l[maiIto:Jean.Sayers@CorkCoCo.ie] 
Sent: 25 May 2016 09:04 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk - .-- 
Subject: MI: Mallow Contracts CIS<( !),237%q5 .-\-AER :Returigs.-for: 29 i3 * ,  '!> -, , , 

Ewa, 

As requested please find attached summary sheet re 201 3,201 4 & 20 15 AER returns pertaining to the above 
referenced waste facility permit. 

Should you have any queries regarding same pllase'd 

Regards 
Jean Sayers 

, * a , <  " 

: Ewa 1 
20"M 

To: Jean Sayers 
Subject: Re Mallow Contracts Limited WO266-01 

Hi Jean, 

I would be grateful if you could email me copies of the AER for 2014 and 2015. 

A prompt response to this request will be appreciated. 

Thanks and regards, 
Regards 

Ewa Babiarczyk 

Inspector 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 

Tel: 053 91 6 0662 

tt**..**.tttttt*tttttt*t*.****ttt*ttttt****.** 

This ernail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this ernail in error please notify 
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/- 

nex 2 attached. 
for example, Mahon Point Development, Court House, Cork 

51' means the name of the company that delivered the waste to your facility i.e. 

Per.mit No.: 

FMility Name: 

Waste Stream 

.' 7 

Table 6.2 Waste-in/Wa%te Accepted +Annual Total 

7.0 Wasteout/Shippedovd 

The procedure i as 6.0, h o w p  Transfer Stations, 
Compost f-acilitie i Recovery Facili 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 01-06-2016:01:16:24



    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 01-06-2016:01:16:24



Annual Environmental Return Cork County Council 

source of the waste for example, Mahon Point Development, Court House; Cork 

Table 6.2 Waste-inMlaste Accepted Annual Total 

7.0 Waste-out/Shipped/Moved 

The procedure is the same 
Compost Facilities and Mateh 

o Transfer Stations, 
es 7.1'and 7.2. 

.. 
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AnQual Environmental Return Cork County Council 

Waste Stream Waste Description EWC Code ’ Quantity,(Tonnes) 

Recovery Soil /Stone 170504 17,577.00 

Recovery C & D Waste 170107 16,447.37 

TOTAL 
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